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Toronto East York Communi ty Counci l 
2nd Floor, West Tower, City Hall 
100 Queen St. Wes t 
Toronto , ON MsH 2N2 

w es tb an k 

Toronto, Ju ly 7, 2017 

RE: Soho House Toronto, Req uest for Perm iss ion - Simcoe Street, Temporary 
Closure 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writi ng on beh alf of Soho House To ronto with respects to a milestone occas ion 
to be held Friday, September 29 , 2017 between the hours ofyoo pm and 11:00 pm 
EST. The nature of the event is to celebrate th e 5 year anniversa ry of Soho House To· 
ronto by treati ng the members of its private club to food and drink. 

Soho House was founded in 1995 as a home from home for people working in the 
creative industries. It has since grown into a community of like-minded individuals 
with Houses all over the world, including Toronto, Istanbul, Barcelona and other cos· 
mopolitan Cities . More in formation about Soho House can be fou nd on th eir website 
www.sohohouse .com. As an equ ity partner of the Toronto branch, Westbank will as· 
sist in th e planning and coo rdination of th is affa ir. 

It is with th is letter that I request perm iss ion to temporarily ex tend the cu rrent patio 
license onto the two vehicular lanes ru nn ing southbound along Simcoe Street, be· 
tween Nelson Street and Adelaide Street West fo r this special occasion , by way of a 
letter of non-object ion from the TEYCC clerk for submission and review by Transpor· 
talion Services and the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario (AGCO). 

Should you have any questions or concern s pertaining to th is request, please feel free 
to con tact me at Felicia@wes tbankcorp. com or Katie Hicks, Programming Manager 
at Soho House Toron to katie.hicks@sohohouse.com. Thank you for your time and 
consideration . 

Kind regards, 

Fel icia Morrison 
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